Marine Directorate W Scottish Government
T: +44 (0)300 244 5046 -

E: ms.marinerenewables@gov.scot

Mr Joseph Deimel

Beatrice Offshore Windfarm Limited
Inveralmond House

200 Dunkeld Road

Perth

PH1 3AQ

Date: 17 July 2024

Dear Mr Deimel,

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010

BEATRICE OFFSHORE WIND FARM (“the Company”)
Offshore Generating station marine licence — Condition 3.2.3.6
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMME (“OMP”)

| refer to your correspondence dated 15 May 2024 in which the Company submitted an OMP
to the Marine Directorate — Licensing Operations Team (“MD-LOT”) for written approval in
accordance with the condition 3.2.3.6 of marine licence MS-00010472.

MD-LOT on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, hereby approves the OMP as submitted on 15
May 2024.

Any further updates or amendments made to the OMP, including any amendments to its
appendices, must be submitted to the Scottish Ministers by the Company, in writing, for written
approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed updates or amendments.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Scottish Ministers, all activities must proceed in
accordance with the approved OMP.

Yours sincerely,

Toni-Marie McGinn
Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team
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